



C.M.H Liyanage

ChathuraLy@gmail.com

<https://lk.linkedin.com/in/chathuraly>

+94 767 37 37 37

OBJECTIVE

I'm a Senior Software Engineer and Consultant with more than 10 years of well-rounded experience. And also I'm a Self-Motivated, Fast Learning, Dependable and Hardworking Person, who has ability to work in any kind of a difficult situation.

My skills include Android (Java), Apple IOS App (Swift4), Arduino (C), Raspberry PI (Python), PHP, C#, Java, ASP.NET, Innovations, Robotics, Electronics, Database Analyzing, Algorithms and Attractive GUI Designing. As well as I have experience in LAN, WAN, Group Policy Management, Desktop and Notebook PC Repairing, Web Server Management (IIS7, Apache, Linux CPanel), Mail Server Management, Proxy Server Management, Cisco Router Configuration. And Also I'm an IT Lecture for Network Administration, Web Development, Web Design, Arduino Development, Software Engineering and Hardware Engineering.

SKILLS

- Capability to analyze and design user interfaces and databases.
- Complete web development knowledge from layers, database to creating user interfaces.
- Creating policies for software development cycle and putting in place procedures.
- Managing multiple projects across locations.
- Providing all types of computer support.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Languages: HTML, CSS, PHP, VB, C#, ASP.Net, JAVA, Pascal, Arduino (C), Raspberry PI (Python).
- Robotics: PIC IC Programming (Sensors, Servo, Stepper Motors & Etc), Mikro C, Arduino.
- Mobile Application: Android (Eclipse and Android Studios), IOS App (xCode – Swift4).
- IoT : NodeMCU, RaspberryPI, MKR1000, ESP8266, GSM Shields, Ethernet Shields.
- Database: MySQL, MSSQL, MS Access, Oracle.
- Special: Electronics, Mechanical, Pneumatic, PLC, Robotics, Designs, Machine Learning.
- Hardware: Laptop Repairing (HP, Dell, Toshiba, Samsung, Acer), all kind of Desktop PC Repairing.
- Networking: Cisco Router, Windows Server 2008/2012 Active Directory & Group Policy Configuration.
- Server: Web Server (IIS7, Linux CPanel), Mail Server Management, Proxy Server Management.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Msc Reading – University of Peradeniya (September Intake in 2016)
- BEng(Hons) in Software Engineering - London Metropolitan University (UK).
- Edexcel HND in Computing – Software Engineering.
- Android Development (PCJT - Kandy).
- Cisco Router Configuration Course in Ceylinco Cisco at Bambalapitiya.
- Diploma in Network Administration Course at Raytronics Computers Kandy.
- Diploma in Hardware Engineering Course in NYSC at Mahiyangana.

EDUCATION

- London Metropolitan University (2013 September to 2015 September).
- Esoft Metro Campus (Edexcel HND in Computing) (2011 September to 2013 September).
- B/ Mahiyangana National Collage (Up to A/L).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

EAM Maliban Textiles (Pvt) Ltd. Colombo 10. 2008 to 2009

Computer System administrator

- Administrating and maintaining LAN/WAN/VPN, Windows 2000,2003 servers and client PCs
- Systems Backup & Mail server Supervising
- Supervising and maintaining Company Web Site
- IT systems troubleshooting and coordinating
- Admin for Windows Server 2003 and Windows Server 2008 AD, Group Policy
- Order / Sourcing IT Hardware

Abans IT Service. Colombo 03. 2011 to 2013

Regional IT Officer

- Notebook Repairing and Service (HP, Dell, Toshiba).
- IT Support.
- Troubleshooting and Maintaining Show room Servers.
- Order / Sourcing IT Hardware

MAS KREEDA. 2016 – Present

Autonomation Engineer

- Drive Autonomation Team.
- Innovation Ideas to Apparel Industry.
- Sewing Machine Automate.
- Supervising and maintaining Internal Web Server.
- Robotics, Mechanical & Electronic Solutions for Day to day Operations.
- Team member Elimination by replacing automations.
- SMV Saving Up to 5% From Total Daily Hours.
- Software Engineering (Web, Standalone & Remote).

Web Developer. Mahiyangana, Kandy, Colombo 2009 – Present (Most Recent Websites)

- <http://www.vajiratours.com>
- <http://www.sanlark.com>
- <http://www.suveska.com>
- <http://www.soraboragedara.com>
- Etc.

PROJECTS

- Innovation Project (Andon System) – MAS Active Shadeline.
- e-TransportSys (GPS, Auto Map Generate) – MAS Kreedaa Mihintale
- Team Member Tracking System (MihinOptika) – MAS KREEDA
- e-KanBan System – MAS Kreedaa Vaanavil
- e-BlueWall – MAS Kreedaa Shadeline, Leisureline
- Customer Relationship Management System (CRM) – Sinhaputhra Finance PLC.
- Transport Management System – Sanlark Group.
- Dealer Management System (Inventory Control) - TVS Lanka
- <https://www.facebook.com/LiyanageGroup> - (to See More Projects)

EXTRA CURRICULUM ACTIVITIES

- MBCS Qualified (Member of British Computer Society)
- Prefect of College Prefect Board (2002 - 2003)
- Member of college Young Inventors Society. (2002 - 2003)
- Electronic Media Organizer of School Media Unit (2000 – 2003)

PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

Name : Chathura Madhusanka Hikkaduwe Liyanage
Address : No 49, Senevipura, Mahiyangana. Sri Lanka.
Phone No : +94 767 37 37 37
Web : <http://chathura.liyanagegroup.com>
E-mail Address : ChathuraLy@gmail.com
LinkedIn Profile : <https://lk.linkedin.com/in/chathuraly>
N.I.C No : 850862710V
Birth day : 03/26/1985
Gender : Male
School Attend : B/ Mahiyangana National School.
Nationality : Sinhalese

NON RELATED REFEREES

Mr. Buddhi Kalubowila.
Autonomation Engineer,
MAS Kreedaa Mihintale.
Mihintale.
+94 76 312 4035

Mr. Asela Nandasena.
General Manager
MAS Kreedaa Mihintale.
Mihintale.
+94 77 360 2349

I do hereby certify that above mentioned particulars are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I have not made any intentional mistakes.

C.M.H. Liyanage